#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

### <u>Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information</u>

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

Documents are in the following order:

- 1) Table of Contents
- 2) Financial Information Act Submission Checklist
- 3) Board Approval Form
- 4) Management Report
- 5) Financial Statements
  - a. Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
  - b. Statement of Assets and Liabilities
- 6) Schedule of Debt
- 7) Schedule of Guarantee and Indemnity Agreements
- 8) Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses
- 9) Statement of Severance Agreements
- 10) Statement of Changes in Financial Position
- 11) Schedule of Payments for the Provision of Goods and Services

### **Submission Checklist**

# <u>Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information</u>

Library Name:	InterLINK Federated Public Library System
Fiscal Year Ended:	December 31, 2019

a)	$\boxtimes$	Approval of Statement of Financial Information
b)	$\boxtimes$	A Management Report signed and dated by the Library Board and Library Director
		An operational statement including:
c)	$\boxtimes$	i) Statement of Income
C)	$\boxtimes$	ii) Statement of Changes in Financial Position, or, if omitted, an explanation in
		the Notes to the Financial Statements (audited¹ financial statements)
d)	$\boxtimes$	Statement of assets and liabilities (audited¹ financial statements)
		Schedule of debts (audited¹ financial statements) If there is no debt, or if the
e)	$\boxtimes$	information is found elsewhere in the SOFI, an explanation must be provided in the
		Schedule.
		Schedule of guarantee and indemnity agreements including the names of the entities
f)	$\boxtimes$	involved and the amount of money involved. If no agreements, or if the information
		is found elsewhere in the SOFI, an explanation must be provided in the Schedule.
		Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses, including:
	$\boxtimes$	i) An alphabetical list of employees (first and last names) earning over \$75,000
	$\boxtimes$	ii) Total amount of expenses paid to or on behalf of each employee under 75,000
	$\boxtimes$	iii) If the total wages and expenses differs from the audited financial statements,
g)		an explanation is required
87	$\boxtimes$	iv) A list, by name and position, of Library Board Members with the amount of
		any remuneration paid to or on behalf of the member.
	$\boxtimes$	v) The number of severance agreements started during the fiscal year and the
		range of months` pay covered by the agreement, in respect of excluded
		employees. If there are no agreements to report, an explanation is required.
		Schedule of Payments for the Provision of Goods and Services including:
h)	$\boxtimes$	i) An alphabetical list of suppliers receiving over \$25,000 and a consolidated total
•		for those suppliers receiving less than \$25,000. If the total differs from the
		Audited Financial Statements, an explanation is required.

As per the Libraries Act section 40(3)(a) Public Library Associations must prepare annual financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. This also applies to Library Federations.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Municipal Libraries and Regional Library Districts must provide audited financial statements as per the *Libraries Act* section 11(2) and 26(2) (a). Audited statements are not required for the SOFI but if available, please include them.

# **Board Approval Form**

# Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information

NAME OF LIBRARY		FISCAL YEAR END (YYYY)
InterLINK Federated Publ	ic Library System	2019
LIBRARY ADDRESS		TELEPHONE NUMBER
#158-5489 Byrne Rd		604-437-8441
CITY	PROVINCE	POSTAL CODE
Burnaby	ВС	V5J 3J1
NAME OF THE CHAIRPERS	ON OF THE LIBRARY BOARD	TELEPHONE NUMBER
Josie Chuback		604-723-7131
NAME OF THE LIBRARY DI	RECTOR	TELEPHONE NUMBER
Michael Burris		604-437-8441
DECLARATION AND SIGN	ATURES	
We, the undersigned, cert	ify that the attached is a correct and true co	py of the Statement of Financial Information of the
year ended 2019 for Inter	LINK Federated Public Library System as req	uired under Section 2 of the Financial Information
Act.		
SIGNATURE OF THE CHAIR	RPERSON OF THE LIBRARY BOARD*	DATE SIGNED (DD-MM-YYYY)
$\mathcal{M}_{\mathbf{A}}$		

SIGNATURE OF THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE LIBRARY BOARD\*

15-05-2020

SIGNATURE OF THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR

DATE SIGNED (DD-MM-YYYY)

15-05-2020

#### **Management Report**

#### **Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information**

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

#### MANAGEMENT REPORT

The Financial Statements contained in this Statement of Financial Information under the *Financial Information Act* have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and the integrity and objectivity of these statements are management's responsibility.

Management is also responsible for all other schedules of financial information and for ensuring this information is consistent, where appropriate, with the information contained in the financial statements and for implementing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced.

The Board of the Library is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its responsibilities for financial reporting and internal control and for approving the financial information included in the Statement of Financial Information.

The external auditors, Baker Tilly WM LLP, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial statements. Their examination does not relate to the other schedules of financial information required by the *Financial Information Act*. Their examination includes a review and evaluation of the board's system of internal control and appropriate tests and procedures to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements are presented fairly.

On behalf of InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Name. Chairperson of the			
Library Board [Print]	Josie Chuback	=	
Signature, Chairperson of the Library Board	Halle	Date (MM-DD-YYYY)	05-15-2020
	UV		
Name,			
Library Director [Print]	Michael Burris		
Signature,		Date	
Library Director	<u> </u>	(MM-DD-YYYY)	05-15-2020
	( )		

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

**DECEMBER 31, 2019** 



#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Directors of InterLINK Federated Public Library System

#### Opinion

Baker Tilly WM LLP

900 – 400 Burrard Street Vancouver, British Columbia Canada V6C 3B7

T: +1 604.684.6212 F: +1 604.688.3497

vancouver@bakertilly.ca www.bakertilly.ca

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of InterLINK Federated Public Library System which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019 and the statement of operations, statement of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of InterLINK Federated Public Library System as at December 31, 2019, and its results of operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

#### **Basis for Opinion**

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the InterLINK Federated Public Library System in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ability of InterLINK Federated Public Library System to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the InterLINK Federated Public Library System or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing InterLINK Federated Public Library System's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
  due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
  obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
  resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
  misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
  procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
  an opinion on the effectiveness of InterLINK Federated Public Library System's internal
  control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of InterLINK Federated Public Library System to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the InterLINK Federated Public Library System to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Baker Tilly WM LLP

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

Vancouver, Canada March 12, 2020

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DECEMBER 31, 2019

	<u>ASSETS</u>		<u>2019</u>		<u>2018</u>
Current assets Cash Short-term deposits (note 3) Accounts receivable (note 9b) Prepaid expenses		\$	47,521 616,475 51,263 10,090 725,349	\$	162,986 405,617 44,474 14,569 627,646
Capital assets (note 4)		<u> </u>	61,852 787,201	\$	79,627 707,273
<u>LIABI</u>	LITIES AND NET ASSETS				
Current liabilities Accounts payable and accrued liabilit Deferred revenue (note 6) Payable to member libraries (note 7 a		\$	50,347 106,108 314,776 471,231	\$	31,966 7,000 313,201 352,167
Net assets Net assets invested in capital assets Net assets internally restricted (note a Unrestricted net assets	8)		61,852 220,881 33,237 315,970	_	79,627 217,814 57,665 355,106
Commitments and contingent liabilities (n	ote 9(c))	<u>\$</u>	787,201	<u>\$</u>	707,273
Approved by the Directors:	Chair				

\_\_\_\_, Director

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		<u>2019</u>		<u>2018</u>
Revenues				
Membership levies	\$	530,620	\$	545,900
Grants/contributions from governments (note 5)	Ψ.	1,013,037	Ψ	1,070,248
Interest and other		24,783		35,128
New to B.C. project administration fees		24,046		28,343
Project LLEAD		49,255		1,000
Contributions from net service borrowing libraries (note 7)		78,300		76,230
		1,720,041		1,756,849
				,,
Expenses				
Amortization		17,775		10,323
Audiobooks – library acquisition costs		110,406		101,918
Board/committees/membership		13,710		16,337
Consulting and strategic planning		16,425		256
Courier		53,546		51,743
Resource sharing – Canadian Hosting		26,661		43,636
Office and miscellaneous		59,150		64,262
Professional fees		9,598		8,308
Project LLEAD (recovery)		49,255		(4,107)
Rent		27,290		25,185
Salaries and benefits		436,163		425,672
New to B.C. project – Federal		412,037		467,929
Vehicle operation		15,553		24,996
Youth services committee		<u> 18,532</u>		<u> 16,891</u>
		1,266,101		1,253,349
Transfers to member libraries and regional		400.070		400 400
resource provider (note 7)		493,076		489,433
Gain on disposal of capital asset			-	(5,000)
		493,076		484,433
		1,759,177		1,737,782
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses for the year	\$	(39,136)	\$	19,067

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

			20	01	9		2018
		Invested in Capital Assets	Internally Restricted	_	Unrestricted	Total	 Total
Balance, beginning of the year	\$	79,627	\$ 217,814	\$	57,665 \$	355,106	\$ 336,039
Transfers between internally restricted and unrestricted (note 8)			3,067		(3,067)		
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses for the year	s 	(17,775)	 	_	(21,361)	(39,136)	 19,067
Balance, end of the year	\$	61,852	\$ 220,881	\$	33,237 \$	315,970	\$ 355,106

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

		<u>2019</u>		<u>2018</u>
Cash from (used in) operations  Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses for	<b>c</b>	(20.426)	<b>c</b>	40.007
the year Items not involving cash: Amortization	\$	(39,136) 17,775	Ф	19,067 10,323
Gain on disposal of capital assets		(21,361)		(5,000) 24,390
Change in non-cash working capital items:  Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable  Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses		(6,789) 4,479		4,423 (5,485)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue Increase in payable to member libraries		18,381 99,108 1,575		(34,267) (13,295) 8,280
increase in payable to member libraties		95,393		(15,954)
Cash from (used in) investment activities Short-term deposits Capital asset additions (net)		(210,858)		197,999 (81,791)
		(210,858)		116,208
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents for the year		(115,465)		100,254
Cash, beginning of the year		162,986		62,732
Cash, end of the year	\$	47,521	\$	162,986

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

# **DECEMBER 31, 2019**

#### 1. General information

InterLINK Federated Public Library System ("InterLINK"), a not-for-profit organization, was incorporated under the provisions of the Library Act of British Columbia on April 1, 1994. As a registered charity under the Income Tax Act, InterLINK is exempt from federal and provincial income taxes. The primary purpose of InterLINK is to serve member libraries through the provision of open access to library services and the development and implementation of collaborative service efficiencies and enhancements.

InterLINK is dependent upon the grants/contributions from governments for a substantial portion of its revenue.

#### 2. Summary of significant accounting policies

- a) Basis of presentation InterLINK's accounting policies and its standards of financial disclosure are in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.
- b) Revenue recognition InterLINK follows the deferral method of accounting for grants/contributions. Restricted grants/contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted grants/contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Membership levies and donations are recognized as revenue when they are received. Interest and other income is recognized as revenue when earned.

- c) Financial instruments All financial instruments are measured at fair value on initial recognition. After initial recognition, financial instruments are measured at cost or amortized cost and consist of cash and short-term deposits, accounts receivable, accounts payable and payable to member libraries. Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost are tested for impairment at the end of each year, and the amount of any write-down is recognized in the statement of operations. Previously recognized impairment losses may be reversed to the extent of the improvement and the amount of the reversal is recognized in the statement of operations. A reversal may be recorded provided it is no greater than the amount that had been previously reported as a reduction in the asset.
- d) Audiobooks InterLINK maintains audiobooks for its member libraries. Audiobook acquisitions are charged to operations as incurred.
- e) Capital assets Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of contribution. Amortization is calculated by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets:

Computers and equipment5 yearsFurniture and fixtures10 yearsLeasehold improvementsterm of the leaseVehicle5 years

A capital asset is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that its carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of operations when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. An impairment loss is not reversed if the fair value of the capital asset subsequently increases.

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

# NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2019

# 2. Summary of significant accounting policies – continued

- f) Expenses Expenses are recorded when incurred on an accrual basis.
- g) Contributed services Because of the difficulty of determining their fair value, contributed services are not recognized in the financial statements.
- h) Use of estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the determination of useful lives of capital assets for purposes of calculating amortization and the amount payable to member libraries.
- i) Foreign currency translation Monetary assets and liabilities which are denominated in foreign currencies are translated in Canadian dollars using the exchange rate in effect at the year end date. Other assets and liabilities are translated at rates in effect at the date the assets were acquired and the liabilities were incurred. Revenues and expenses are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at their transaction dates. For the years presented, there are no material foreign exchange gains or losses affecting the statement of operations.

#### 3. Short-term deposits

J.	Onort term deposits						<u>2019</u>	<u>2018</u>
	Cashable guaranteed investment c at the rate of between 2.00% annum	and	2.50% (201					404 504
	- Bank of Nova Scotia, due A							101,521
	- Bank of Nova Scotia, due A	_	•					101,521
	- Bank of Nova Scotia, due A			101,521				
	- Bank of Nova Scotia, due (						101 015	101,054
	<ul><li>Bank of Nova Scotia, due July 11, 2020</li><li>Bank of Nova Scotia, due July 11, 2020</li></ul>						101,815	
							101,815 101,815	
	<ul> <li>Bank of Nova Scotia, due July 11, 2020</li> <li>Bank of Nova Scotia, due July 11, 2020</li> </ul>						101,815	
							101,813	
	<ul><li>Bank of Nova Scotia, due October 19, 2020</li><li>Bank of Nova Scotia, due November 24, 2020</li></ul>						100,302	
	- Bank of Nova Scotia, due i	NOVE	11061 24, 202	.0			100,713	 
						\$	616,475	\$ 405,617
4.	Capital assets							
					2019			 2018
			_		ccumulated			
			Cost	_A	mortization		Net	 Net
	Computers and equipment	\$	59,666	\$	58,568	\$	1,098	\$ 1,515
	Furniture and fixtures		18,399		18,399			
	Leasehold improvements		56,060		56,060			70.440
	Vehicle		86,791		26,037		60,754	 78,112
		\$	220,916	\$	159,064	\$	61,852	\$ 79,627

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

# NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2019

3. Grants/continuutions from dovernment	5.	Grants/contributions from gov	ernments	S
---	----	-------------------------------	----------	---

0.	Starte, contributions from governments	<u>2019</u>	<u>2018</u>
	Provincial grants received during the year Operating grant	\$ 601,000	601,000
	Federal contributions received during the year New to BC Project	 412,037	469,248
	Total grants/contributions from governments	\$ 1,013,037	\$ 1,070,248
6.	Deferred revenue		
	Externally restricted	<u>2019</u>	<u>2018</u>
	Provincial government grant for Project LLEAD	7,000	7,000
	Federal contributions for New to BC Project	80,326	
	Registrations and sponsorships for Project LLEAD	 18,782	
		\$ 106,108	\$ 7,000

7. Contributions from net service borrowing libraries and transfers to member libraries and regional resource provider

InterLINK transfers funds to net service provider libraries based on their provision of circulation and reference services to non-residents of their service areas. InterLINK intends to make transfers in 2020 of \$393,470 to net service provider libraries with respect to 2019 activities. \$314,776 of this amount is included in current liabilities at December 31, 2019 representing a portion of the amount of the operating revenue received in 2019. The remaining \$78,694 is expected to be funded in 2020 from contributions from net service borrowing libraries. InterLINK is committed to pay \$100,000 to the regional resource provider which is expected to be funded by levies to members in 2020.

#### 8. Net assets internally restricted

The breakdown of the internally restricted net asset amounts allocated by the board of directors is as follows:

	<u>2019</u>	<u>2018</u>
Capital assets reserve	\$ 17,814	\$ 87,814
Transfer from unrestricted net assets to restricted net assets  Capital assets reserve invested in capital assets	19,067	
– vehicle	 	(70,000)
	 36,881	17,814
Operating reserve	 125,000	125,000
Project reserve	75,000	75,000
Transfers from restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets	 (16,000)	
	 59,000	75,000
	\$ 220,881	\$ 217,814

The internally restricted amounts are not available for other purposes without approval of the board of directors.

# NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2019

#### 9. Other information

#### a) Financial instruments risks

The main risks InterLINK's financial instruments are exposed to are credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk, each of which is discussed below.

- i) Credit risk The financial instruments that potentially subject InterLINK to a significant concentration of credit risk consist primarily of cash and short-term deposits and accounts receivable. InterLINK mitigates its exposure to credit loss related to cash and short-term deposits by dealing with major financial institutions and mitigates its exposure to credit loss related to its accounts receivable by extending credit only to its member libraries.
- ii) Interest rate risk InterLINK is exposed to interest rate price risk from its interest bearing assets (note 3). InterLINK manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in fixed interest, short-term, low risk investments.
- iii) Liquidity risk Liquidity risk relates to the risk InterLINK will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with financial liabilities. Its financial liabilities consist of accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and payable to member libraries. Management closely monitors cash flow requirements to ensure that it has sufficient cash available to meet operational and financial obligations.

#### b) Related party transactions

The amounts due to member libraries are unsecured, non-interest bearing, have no set repayment terms and recorded at the exchange amounts as agreed by the parties.

Included in accounts receivable is amounts due from member libraries of \$31,224 (2018 - \$21,107)

#### c) Commitments and contingent liabilities

InterLINK has a long term operating lease with respect to its premises. Under the lease, InterLINK is required to pay a base rent plus certain operating expenses incurred by the lessor of InterLINK's premises and contains a renewal option for a further term of five years. Future minimum lease payments as at year end are as follows:

Year ending December 31,	2020 2021 2022	\$	16,571 16,571 8,286	I
		<u>\$</u>	41,428	3

Certain employees accumulate sick leave entitlement on a monthly basis, but they can only use this entitlement for paid time off under certain circumstances. No provision has been recorded relating to any potential future obligations to the employees as the related cost, if any, is not determinable.

See note 7.

# INTERLINK FEDERATED PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2019

#### 9. Other information - continued

## d) Employee pensions

Certain employees of InterLINK are members of a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. InterLINK's contributions are not segregated in a separate account. A contribution rate is established periodically to ensure that the pension plan assets are adequate to cover the pension plan's future benefit payments. Salaries and benefits expense includes \$36,727 (2018 - \$34,933) of contributions by InterLINK to the pension plan.

e) The comparative figures have been reclassified, where applicable, to conform with the presentation used in the current year.

# **Schedule of Debt**

# **Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information**

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

The InterLINK Federated Public Library System has no long term debt.

# **Schedule of Guarantee and Indemnity**

# <u>Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information</u>

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

InterLINK Federated Public Library System has not given any guarantee or indemnity under the Guarantees and Indemnities Regulation.

### **Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses**

### <u>Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information</u>

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

#### Table 1 – Total Remuneration & Total Expenses

	Total Remuneration (Wages/Salaries)	Total Expenses (Reimbursement for Conferences/Mileage etc.)	
Board Members			
1) Ursula CARUS	\$0	\$ 214	
2) Jane DUBER	\$0	\$ 335	
3) Judith WALTON	\$0	\$ 178	
Total Board Members	\$0	\$ 727	

Detailed Employees Exceeding \$75,000			
1) Michael Burris, Executive Director	\$138,432	\$ 5,032	
Total Detailed Employees Exceeding \$75,000	\$138,432	\$ 5,032	

Total Employees Equal to or Less Than \$75,000	\$ 225,925	\$ 32
Consolidated Total* (Sum of column)	\$ 364,357	\$ 5,791

# Table 2 – Total Employer Premium to Receiver General for Canada

<b>Total Employer Premium for Canada Pension Plan</b>	DO NOT USE \$17,671
and Employment Insurance	DO NOT 03E   \$17,071

<sup>\*</sup> A Reconciliation to the financial statements is required, and any variance must be explained.

<sup>\*</sup> The Total Remuneration column and the Total Expenses Column **MUST REMAIN SEPARATE** throughout the form.

**Reconciliation of Remuneration and Expenses** 

Total Remuneration		\$ 364,357
Reconciling Items		
	Municipal Pension Plan – employer share	\$ 32,689
	Increase to Salaries Payable	\$ 8,379
	Benefits – employer share (Manulife, MSP)	\$ 12,387
	Worksafe BC	\$ 680
	Employer Premium for CPP & EI	\$ 17,671
Total Per Statement of		\$436,163
Revenue and Expenditure		\$430,103
Variance*		\$0

### **Statement of Severance Agreements**

# <u>Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information</u>

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

There were no severance agreements made between InterLINK Federated Public Library system and its non-unionized employees during fiscal year 2019

# **Schedule of Changes in Financial Position**

# <u>Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information</u>

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

A Statement of Changes in Financial Position has not been prepared because this information is provided in the Financial Statements.

# **Schedule of Payments Made For the Provision of Goods and Services**

# <u>Financial Information Act - Statement of Financial Information</u>

Library Name: InterLINK Federated Public Library System

Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2019

Name of Individual, Firm or Corporation	Total Amount Paid During Fiscal Year
1) R & M BARICHELLO	\$ 27,956
2) Blackstone Publishing	\$ 32,749
3) Canpar Courier	\$ 52,871
4) Ben HART	\$ 67,907
5) Municipal Pension Plan	\$ 61,762
6) Peers Employment	\$ 142,738
7) Helene RASMUSSEN	\$ 79,265
8) Ulverscroft	\$ 35,422
9) Branka VLASIC	\$ 79,209
Total (Suppliers with payments exceeding \$25,000)	\$ 579,878
Total (Suppliers where payments are \$25,000 or less)	\$ 264,974
Consolidated Total	\$ 844,852

### **Reconciliation of Goods and Services**

Total of Suppliers with Payments Exceeding \$25,000		\$ 579,878
Consolidated Total of Supplier Payments of \$25,000 or Less		\$ 264,974
<b>Reconciling Items</b>		
	Salaries & Wages (see schedule 8) less MPP (above) Amortization expenses Transfers to Member Libraries	\$ 403,474 \$ 17,775 \$ 493,076
Total Per Statement of Revenue and Expenditure Variance*		\$ 1,759,177 \$ 0